From: "David B. Long" <dblong@Princeton.EDU>
Subject: RE: Hilltown Glassworks NRHP Nomination
Date: February 29, 2012 2:20:46 PM EST
To: Society for Industrial Archeology <sia@mtu.edu>

Hello Don:

FYI— I just received a pledge of $1000 form John Goodfellow (a good friend and an SIA member as
well) for our Hilltown glassworks project. Thus we need to request only $2000.

Sincerely,

Dave Long

From: Society for Industrial Archeology [mailto:sia@mtu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 9:12 AM

To: David B. Long

Cc: Patrick Martin; olearius@att.net; mrusso@blantonassociates.com
Subject: Re: Hilltown Glassworks NRHP Nomination

Dear David B. Long

The Society for Industrial Archeology has received your grant application (except for the cover
letter..the fields were all blank when I loaded it)

Recently the fax machine and number we used was removed (it was not being used much
anymore) and so we no longer have a fax. I will be removing that reference in our grant
application info.

The best way to send the signed cover sheet would be to scan it and save as a pdf and send that
. It that is not possible, please send via an overnight service to my address below

Sincerely
Don

Don Durfee

Society for Industrial Archeology
sia@mtu.edu

906-487-1889

Mailing address:
Society for Industrial Archeology
Dept. of Social Sciences


mailto:sia@mtu.edu

Michigan Technological University
1400 Townsend Dr

Houghton, MI 49931

USA

On Feb 14, 2012, at 8:10 PM, David B. Long wrote:

Hello:

| just emailed you the cover sheet for the Hilltown Glassworks NRHP Nomination project. If you
would please send me a fax number | will fax you a signed copy in a few days.

Attached are the supporting documents as required.

Please let m eknow if you need anything else.
Sincerely,
David B. Long

<2012 Industrial Heritage Preservation Grant Application.docx><07044
Hilltlown Glasshouse Archaeological
Investigation.pdf><DBL_Resume.docx><Hilltown Glass Tech
Proposal.docx><HilltownGlassArticle.docx><HilltownRevised2009.docx><Tv
aryanas resume.docx>



